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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 10 January 2024 14:33
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Chennai Finance; Kumar V; Selvakumar M
Subject: FW: Need VRF & Documents - Waycool
Attachments: PAN Card - Waycool.pdf; Cancelled Cheque_Waycool Foods_Chennai.jpg; GST 

Waycool Foods.pdf; FSSAI - Virugambakkam -Compartments III C and D.pdf; 
Vendor Registration Form_K Hospitality.xlsx

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
Kindly update the vendor details as per attached details.  
 
Seems the payment we made last four to five times are getting returned to us. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 10 January 2024 14:30 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Need VRF & Documents - Waycool 
 
FYI 
 
From: Manoj Chauhan Vikram Singh <manojchauhan.vikram@sunnybee.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:10 PM 
To: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Frederic L <aurofrederic.lourd@waycool.in> 
Cc: Vijaya Baskaran S <vijayabaskaran@sunnybee.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fwd: Need VRF & Documents - Waycool 
 
Dear Mr. Kumar, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
 
Please find attached the document you requested. If there are any additional supporting documents or 
information needed from my end, kindly let me know. I am more than willing to provide any further 
documentation required to expedite the process. 
 
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.  
 
also plz find the document 
 
Cancel Check 
Pancard 
GST Document 
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FSSAI License 
along with VRF  
 
 
Best Regards, 
Manoj Chauhan 

 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> 
Date: Tue, 9 Jan, 2024, 3:06 pm 
Subject: Need VRF & Documents - Waycool 
To: Manoj Chauhan Vikram Singh <manojchauhan.vikram@sunnybee.in> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>, Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-
corp.in>, Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
 

Dear Sir, 

  

Kindly fill (Feed the details in excel format only/Do not do hand written) & send the attached Vendor 
Registration Form with your company’s seal & signature along with the following documents. 

  

1.         Scan copy of Cancelled Cheque 

2.          Scan copy of GST Certificate 

3.          Scan copy of PAN 

4.          FSSAI Certificate (if applicable) 

5.         MSME Certificate (if applicable) 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

Kumar.V 

  

Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 

Near S2 Airport Police Station, 

Chennai International Airport, 

Chennai – 600027. 

GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
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Ph:9445715223 

  

  

 
 
 
--  
Regards 
L.Frederic 
Manager - Modern Trade 
+91 73059 33394 
"Seed to Sale" 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

Disclaimer: 

The content of this email and any files transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (s), please 
inform us by email and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized use, distribution, 
transmission, printing, copying, or dissemination of this information in any way or any manner is strictly 
prohibited. 


